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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Significance of the Davison Silo is three-fold. Of unusual design, it was constructed 
(and apparently designed) by a remarkable nan on what was for a time one of the largest 
ranching operations in Oklahoma. Unused now for many years, the silo stands - a bit 
battered by the weather but still structurally sound - a rather striking memorial to 
both man and ranch.

* * *

George E. Davison came to this rolling section of northwestern Oklahoma around the 
turn of the century, only a decade after the Cheyenne and Arapaho lands were thrown open 
to non-Indian settlement. He erected a square, two-story log house (still standing and 
itself a rather unusual structure^ gradually began putting together a substantial farming/ 
ranching operation. In time it embraced upwards of 100,000 acres of pasture and feed- 
grain land, owned and under lease. From the beginning it was not just another ranch.

Around 1915 Davison built (or had built, although it is quite likely that he contri­ 
buted to both design and construction) his Hf-sided wooden silo, as unusual in its way 
as his log ranch house. In 1921 he introduced buffalo to the ranch - or, more properly, 
re-introduced them, as this rugged Canadian River area of present Oklahoma had been awash 
with American bison barely a half-century earlier. He brought the shaggy beasts up from 
the Wichita Mountains National Wildlife Refuge under a formal agreement to take care of 
a certain number of them. (This pioneering wildlife refuge, one of the first in the 
country, had been established in 1905 to protect the bison from threatened extinction. 
Base stock, curiously enough, was a herd of 15 of the animals taken west from the Bronx 
Zoo.)

Davison's interest in wildlife conservation was no fleeting fancy. As time went on 
his ranch sheltered countless quail, prairie chickens, and wild turkeys. And while guests 
were welcomed - the buffalo roundups were always popular with visitors - none was ever 
allowed to take aim on game, in season or out, They were, however, allowed to fish in 
the ranch's 18 well-stocked lakes. Understandably enough, the Davison ranch was for 
many years a much visited northwestern Oklahoma showplace. Davison himself played a 
leading role in the early history of Ell is County and served it for a time in the 
Oklahoma legislature.

Hie ranch fell on hard times during the depression years. But Francis Davison, the 
founder's son, managed to hold on to the original log cabin home and at least some of the 
land (although not the silo). With a partner he operated much of the old ranch after 
his father died and carried on his father's preservation and conservation practices. 
It remains today a working ranch. Over the years the Francis Davisons have continued 
to play strong roles in the life of this predominantly agricultural area. Mrs. Davison 
has been widely recognized for life-long efforts in extension service and *f-H work.
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Davison Silo was when built some 60 years ago - and remains today, so far as is 
known - a remarkable structure unique to Oklahoma. But for its concrete pit it is 
constructed entirely of wood. It has fourteen sides, each six feet wide, constructed 
of 2xVs laid flat. Ihese side panels are covered on the exterior with a type of 
ornamental tongue-and-groove siding. The fourteen obtuse-angled "joints" where the 
panels came together were originally protected from weathering by top-to-bottom strips 
of rounded metal molding, (Much of this is now gone, allowing moisture to penetrate 
the juncture points. Some rotting has understandably resulted.)

The basic silo structure is approximately 36 feet tall. A shingled roof of 
relatively shallow pitch covers the storage bin and the remarkable design and workmanship 
of the builders is continued here. The roof itself also consists of fourteen wedge 
sections. Ihey come together at the pinnacle of the roof and are crowned by a 14-sided 
cupola. Again, each cupola panel contains a precisely boxed-in window for ventilation 
and the cupola itself is, in turn, covered by a fourteen section shingled cone. Inis 
roof section, like the main one below it, has each section protected from the weather by 
metal stripping similar to that used to protect the side panels. At the peak of the 
cupola cone, finally, a five-foot rod or pole "topis out" the unique structure at 
approximately 55 feet! -^

The feed chute on the silo's south side was crafted with similar care and ingenuity. 
A shingled hip roof covers it just above the loading opening. A progression of unusual 
self-sealing door panels on the silo side of the chute close as the ensilage is blown 
in, open as it is being thrown down to the wagon or truck pulled up at its base. Old- 
timers in the area tell how Davison used goats to pack down the feed as it was blown 
into the silo ... and how, after they had responded to the self-preservation instinct 
by tromping themselves to the top of the structure, a rope was tied around their horns 
and they were lowered to the ground!

Ihe silo has not been used for years. Nor has it apparently received any maintenance. 
Its exterior is weathered. Much of the protective metal stripping of its side and roof 
panels has rusted away. And holes are beginning to appear in its shingled roof. As of 
now, however, the structure is still basically sound.
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